From: Elliott Stares elliott@esprinc.com
Subject: FW: . ABC RECOMMENDS: Spectrum Miami and Red Dot Miami
Date: December 4, 2023 at 7:05 AM
To: Linda Mariano linda.mariano@redwoodartgroup.com

FYI..

From: Arts & Business Council of Miami <info@artsbizmiami.org>
Reply-To: <info@artsbizmiami.org>

Date: Monday, December 4, 2023 at 10:01AM

To: Elliott Stares <esprinc@gmail.com>

Subject: |, ABC RECOMMENDS: Spectrum Miami and Red Dot Miami

Arts&Business
Council or miawmi

RECOMMENDS.

ESPR Spectrum Miami and Red Dot Miami




December 6 - 10, 2023
12 Noon to 8:00pm daily

Mana Wynwood Convention Center

Now in its 13th year, Spectrum Miami, a curated contemporary art fair held within
150,000 square feet of indoor exhibition space at Mana Wynwood Convention Center,
takes place annually in December as part of the popular Miami Art Week. Spectrum
Miami is where contemporary meets extraordinary, featuring the works of more than
200 exhibiting galleries and artists from the Florida region and around the globe. Now
in its 18th year, Red Dot Miami, a curated gallery-only contemporary art fair also
located in Mana Wynwood, takes place annually in December as the sister show to
Spectrum Miami during Miami Art Week. Red Dot Miami features up to 65 modern
and contemporary galleries representing over 500 leading contemporary artists from
primary and secondary markets throughout the world. Red Dot Miami has enriched
the city’s arts scene beyond measure since its inception in 2006, becoming one of the
leading satellite shows during Miami Art Week.

The only two fairs under one roof takes place December 6—10, 2023, and will
collectively showcase over 1000 artists among more than 40,000 international visitors
and high-net-worth collectors, who interact with the specially curated programming,
while celebrating the fine art experience with music, entertainment, and other special
events, all within walking distance of Wynwood’s coveted restaurants, bars and retail
boutiques.

@l, uuT MIAMI

Arts & Business Council of Miami | P.O. Box 012100, Miami, FL 33101

Unsubscribe esprinc@gmail.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by info@artsbizmiami.org powered by

e Constant
Contact

Try_email marketing_for free today!




